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HONG KONG BAPTIST UNIVERSITY
FINANCE OFFICE

MEMO

To: All Staff

From: Edmund Li, Director of Finance (Ext. 7914)

Ref: A/FO

Date: 20 March 2023

Reminder of timely submission of claims in i-Expense Module

With reference to the memo on “Rollout of Oracle Expense Reimbursements (i-Expense) Module”
dated 7 January 2021, all staff expense claims and payment requisitions to vendors (PRV) should
be submitted via the Oracle i-Expense Module within 180 calendar days from the date of the invoice
or date of receipt of the invoice, if date of the invoice is not specified.

We would like to emphasize the importance of submitting claims/PRV in a timely manner as
significant delay in submission of claims/PRV will affect the accuracy of financial data and records
of the University.  Unless there is justifiable/valid reasons, any late submission beyond 180
calendar days from the date of invoice / receipt of invoice will NOT be accepted.

If you foresee any difficulties in submitting your claims/PRV within 180 days, please contact
Finance Office.   Thank you for your attention.

Warm regards,

_____________________
Mr. Edmund Li










